MATT TUERK
MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE * 610.437.7546 EMAIL © MattTuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk _ )

FROM: Matt Tuefk NC
Mayor ©

DATE: February 4, 2025

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointment and reappointment for City Council’s

consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Jeani Garcia Nuisance Abatement Board of Appeals 2/20/2027
David Tagg Nuisance Abatement Board of Appeals 2/20/2026

Jeani Garcia's current term on the Board has expired and would like to be reappointed. David
Tagg is city resident and qualified individual to serve on the Board.
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